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Calvary Baptist Church, P.O. Box 11, Belmont, Mississippi 38827; Tel.:  454-7667; Pastor:  
Bobby Elliott 
 
Source:  Belmont & Tishomingo Journal, July 1, 1976. 
 
Calvary Baptist Church was organized in 1941 under the name of Ebenezer Baptist Church.  The 
land for the church building was donated by Mr. W. T. Shook.  The name of the church was 
changed to Calvary Baptist Church in February 1956.  At that time, it began full-time preaching 
services and was the second full-time Baptist Church in Tishomingo County, Mississippi. 
 
The existing church building was built in 1961.  In 1970, the church purchased adjoining property 
on the east side of the building to be used for a pastorium.  In 1971, there was an addition to it, 
and at the same time, a complete renovation of the present building was also made. 
 
Throughout the years, the following men have served as pastors:  Ernie Neil, O. R. Montgomery, 
W. G. Beam, Pat Howard, A. M. Nix, A. B. Harris, J. A. Blunt, Dossie Hutchens, and W. A. 
Hamilton.  W. A. Hamilton began serving the church on April 6, 1972.  The church had a total of 
255 members in 1976. 
 


